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- SBA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1100HRS

From; Chin, Lee-Ying

To assignmenis@ikkauto.com. Admin A
Ce Fong. Andy-5Y

Sent Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 10:52:47 AM

Altachments: '3 spaa)76¢ FsTinATE POES] SBASIZEC GIA REPORTED PDF

Hi LKEK,

Kindly assist to survey,

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com |www aig.com.sg

From: AIG 5GP, Claims-5u rvey

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:50 AM

To: 'Daniel Jude'

Ce: Kuan Wei Loong; Daniel Lim; Sayedinah

Subject: RE: SBA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1100HRS

Hi Daniel,
Please make GlA addendum to revert to 0D,

We'll appoint LKK ta survey this case.

Thanks.

AlG Claims Survey

From: Daniel Jude [maiEm:danlerjude@mntarimage.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:40 A

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Kuan Wei Loong; Daniel Lim; Sayedinah

Subject: RE: SBA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1100HRS

Hi All,

According to Insured, he wishes far it to be done as OD recovery claim as third party liability has not been cleared. S0
as to expedite the repair

https://securemail2.ai .convsecurereader/read.jsf 2571701 8
P g ]



- SBA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURV... Page 2 of 3

If liability can be cleared, then he will proceed with third party claim if not will proceed as OD recovery claim,

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motar Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong & Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP: 8611 3195
Email:danieljude@maotorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com ; www.motorimage.net

n=l

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not ihe addressee you may not copy, forward, disciose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and nofify the
sender immedialely by return e-mail. Internel communications cannot be guaranteed to be timaly, sacure, arror-free or vires-free. Tha

sender does not accapd liability for any errors or cmissions

From: AlG 5GP, Claims-Survey [mailto:AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com)

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Cc: Kuan Wei Loong swelloong@ motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@maotorimage.nets; Sayedinah
<sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: 5BA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1100HRS

Hi Daniel,

Please confirm claiming QD or TP?

Thanks.

AlG Claims Survey

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 7:06 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Kuan Wei Loong; Daniel Lim; Sayedinah

Subject: SBAS128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRAMNGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1100HRS
Importance: High

Hi Clatms Team

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 25/7/2018



- SBA9128C - OD RECOVERY - AIG - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURV...

 Kindly arrange survey for the above mentioned.

Owner waiting for survey to be conducted,

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Ernail:d_au_iEE;udg-T—.‘.-mm_nﬂggt;ﬁg

Wehsite: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage, net

Page 3 of 3

Disclzimer: This e-mail is confidential, It may alsa be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have recelved this message in error, please delete it and all coples from your system and nolify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannaf be guaranieed fo be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The

sender does not accepl liability for any ermors or smissions:

IMPORTANT NOTICE,

The infermation in this email (and any attachments) is cenfidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and

of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which itis received and opened, it is the respansibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. orits subsidiaries or

affiliates sither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from ils use,

https://securemail2.aig.com/sec urereader/read.jsf
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) == e

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'Kuan Wei Loong’; SUR; Admin A

Cc ‘Daniel Jude'

Subject: RE: 5BA9128C - OD CLAIM - AIG - EXCESS

Dear Wei Loong,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 1:19 PM

To: "Kuan Wei Loong' <weiloong@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SBA9128C - OD CLAIM - AIG - EXCESS

Dear Wei Loong,

Vehicle excess $500.00

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 1:16 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Subject: SBA9128C - OD CLAIM - AIG - EXCESS

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

Kindly advise excess of above the vehicle.



Surveyor is Guo Qiang.
Thank You,

Best Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319235

HF: 86113195

Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage net

*_L2L Y ™2™

MORE BALANCE.

LESS ROLL
BOXER ENGINE

Disclaimer This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disciose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions

SUBARU

TECHNOLOGY @
LEARN MORE suBARU




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 1:19 PM

To: ‘Kuan Wel Loong'; SUR; Admin A

Ce: Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SBA9128C - OD CLAIM - AIG - EXCESS

Dear Wei Loong,

Vehicle excess $500.00

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net=

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 1:16 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>
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

HP: 86113195

Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

_[WLrYT Y YN

MORE BALANCE.

LESS ROLL
BOXER ENGINE

SUBARU

TECHNOLOGY @
LEARN MORE suBARU




MMIE 1ACEHAT5-02 | Mosar Imag
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18
SLIBMITTED BY: Lim Fo Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE
1. Please repor cn."rr-_;l_lr the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyhaldes and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentatian or witholding of matenal facts may afiow MSUTANCE COMpanies 1o

repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is Nol an admission of policy liabifty on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
arcniving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made availabla upon application by intarested parties.

7. By the lodgemens of this repart 1o the msurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the repor being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OFf Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/07/2018 17:40

14/07/2018 18:55

JUNCTION OF GEYLANG LOR 1 AND SIMS AVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MWame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleetl Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SBAG128C

SNG MENG LIANG
S51125615E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93280138
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 XT AWD CWT (A)

LEISURE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800073375

JULIA SNG HUINA
593457728

30/11/1993

INDOOR

28/03/2013

5 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-82880549

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 49



Address 35 JALAN MANIS
Postecode 329270

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
ehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance? N

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME: g

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: 2

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3

MNAME: |
GEMDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name YISHUN SOUTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address ROAD: 32 YISHUN ST 81 , POSTCODE: 768456 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-8522989 - FAX NO: 68522239
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Yehicle Registration Number SLXE092B
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Page Z of 43



Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver}

Page 3 of 49



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

-—
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
PORT NOTICE

1. Please report corpectly thie Setails of the acoident 1o specs vp the chalrre procest

4. This Form munt hmMMMM-

informaien previded mast be &2 & umﬂ&ﬁ. vy wiliul mbvrepeseration o withhaleing of materigl
fmets ey albow Brdur BRLE companies o o .

4 The Bsuoe pnd peorplanic of this bt by InsUrERcE COMPENES & net an admisskon of policy [y on the part of e insurencr
(R atigint Lpllia®

L=

gy fahe eporiing mey be referred 10 the Follce for fnyestigztion

. The report wil be forwarded by Uhe nsurert of the Gik Recorgd Wanagemeni Centre established by the General INsurance
hssockation o Singapore 1G {#] for srchiving and that cophes of this repor will fot 3 fod bo miade svailsbie upon zpplication by
irterested perties

7. By the lodprmen of thit report 10 yhe insurers, you hereky cansent 10 theie archiving of this repon a1 e conire et Vo copies of
thie repon beinp rmade swallabie dlorewnid

b Consent under the personsl Deta Proteciion Ao (PDEA]
| anderiend, scknowledge, BRIEE I oraen thil

(a} My insurer, my wotkahog and the Genersl Ny ance Aasociston of Singagore [“GLAT] may/ere permiticd 10 colleci, vse,
disclose sndfor process my personal data/personal information sel et in this [laem]) and any eihet personal INformatn
prosaded by me of possessed by my msuret {coliectively the *peruonal Information”] and disclose and tramiter such

Persanal Information 1o all insurer(s) wha hawe insured vehicke(s) invoived in this accident (#ll insurer{s]) who heve insured
wehichels] involved in this accident shall be collectivly referred 1o as the “insurers” ], the insurers’ inweyersflaw T, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant O rnment agency/muthority {such os the police), for the purpose{s]
of

{I} processing handling and/oi healing with my clawm including th settiement of the clalms and any necessary
invectipations relating to the cialms;

() investigating the actdent pngdfor oy chilons;
[} easmying out and/o dealing with aTy iNSTructsend of reLpEnd ing 10 sy et et by e

[} sdminkstering my claims {including the mailing of gorrespondence, SLatements, voIcEs, FEPOFE Of notioed 1D mE,
Mmﬁwmuudmwmlmm mﬂhﬂMWﬂmm“mlnmlm
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); snd/ot

vl Mwunmwmumm.%ﬂﬁmmm:mgmmw
1
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\o coliegy, ute, distloss andfor process My personal information fof o oF MOTE of the above Purpties; snd

(4] mlrmmndhlummnmmnhemmwwnhhuuurmmdrmﬁutnumu#ﬁpmmmm
mﬂ:{mﬂwﬂukwﬂmﬁhml.mﬂmummdw‘hmmmnﬂmmm

(d} mmlmﬂmuwdﬂmmmmmmtmmmdhmm.
Mﬂhmﬂmmwnﬂﬂh&wrdﬂm

(e} mmmmmmn-mdmmummnm;w:
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mm.mm:mnmmumﬂywdmmwmm
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e —
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Date & Time:
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MOTORTMAGE EMTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LOROWG B, TOA PATOH

SINGAPCRE 319255

ESTIMATE ¢ ACCIDENT/BOCY REPAIRS
WRFSHOR : TO4 PAYOH

COWIACT WO 1 BATI0RLD

REFERENCE ¢ INS/IC/CHL/0857 /2018
CATE ¢ 20-JUL-2018

ATG ASTA PACTFIC INSURAMCE PIE LTD
76 SHENTOH WAY

#07-16 AIG BUTLDING

§{079120)

TEL : 91007211

FAT ¢

(WHER'S NAME @ SHG MEMG LLIANG
ADDRESS + 35 JALAN MANIS

S(329270)
TELEFHOKE MO+ 93280138

THPE OF CLATM  : COMPREHENSIVE CLAIM
POLICT WO 1 1800073375

VEHICLE MO + SBARLIZRC

MOIDEL CODE + SJSERIC

MODEL YEAR. ¢ FORESTER 2.0I-L AWD CVT

BRICINE O : FB2ONDET262
CHASSIS MO ¢ JFISJIRCSJC1 10029
MILEAGE H LM

DATE IN : 20/07/2018
LIABILITY 1 0.00
EXCESS CLAUSE 0.00

ESTIMATE BY ¢ FUAN WEL LOCHG**
BCCIDENT DATE  : L14/07/2018

Print Date : 250072018
Print Time y L1L:05:48



TI2RA1A BARFICOF Rehata Fanmiirg

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 5615E
Evehicle Detalls o i e e e e
Vehicle No.: SBA?128C
\ehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 26 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: SUBARU
Vehicle Model: FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD SR
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: FB20YD87262
Chassis No.: JF15J5KC51G110029
Maximum Power Output: 110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,488.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Jun 2018
First Registration Date: 25 Jun 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,488.00
Elntended PARE Rebate D el e e G
FPARF Eligibility: Yes
FARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Jun 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,116.00
Elntended COERebate D et
COE Expiry Date: 24 Jun 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 27kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $37,989.00
COE Rebate Amount: $37,660.00
Total Rebate Amount: $47,776.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jul 2018

OK

hitps:iivr, la.gov.sglitasriiachon/enquireHapatledyHublicBetoreDearaginpul /R UNLC | HOMN _IU=FU30400W | |

111



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LD
19 LOBONG 8. TOA PAYCH
SINGAPORE 319255

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SBA9128C

ESTIMATED  SURVETOR"S
/W0 JOB CODE  WATURE OF JOB CHARGES  RECOMMENDATION
| TPCLAIM  COMDUCT BODYWORK REPATR (THIRD PARTY CLADM)
ACATNST SLER(9ZE - AIG

3220001 COMDUCT TP CLATM ATG LOCATION:GEYLANG LORONG L
DWTE: 16/07 /2018 TIME: IB35HRS

372/002  REPATR/REPLACE REAR BIMPER AND PANEL mw0 250
4 72/003  RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND PANEL 0000 QG0
522004 1O SUPPLY & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR-2 ITES we X MM
6 22/005  SUNDRIES LY, W

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1750.00



MOTORDMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LORONG &, TOA PAYCH
SINGAPORE 319253

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE RIGN WO SEAYIZEC

o S

DAMAGED PARTS & FRICES

S/N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS WOMEER NETT LIST  S/WETT  S/LIST REHARES

e n S S A S A AR SSSSSEELAREA RS SSS ARSAmEEEEE SESSSSESEE EoSEeSseEs Sesssese== mmmsmE

i P
i smToreLr 7 A Y 524015601097 288,00

LY
2 BUMPER FACE REAR FORESTER IL /% . 5T70LSG012 540,00

'

yeEmoRE ) 7 577118602199 288.00
]

L]

SlB TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00  1L16.00
LEs5 DISCOUNT | S/LIST-30 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 334.80

GRAND TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 781.20

OVERALL TOTAL TRL.20

LEGEND: REMARKS( OX ) = APFROVED, REMARES( X ) = NOT APFROVED

vgo Sp el o



MOTORTMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
10 LORDWG &, TOA PATCH
STNGAPDRE 319255

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH NO SBAGLZRC

TOTAL LAROUR CHARGES 1750.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 781.20
% ¥
= - J882 .50

o : é/u.&&'}'—?~
e SN 1 £ (3

EXCESS CLAUSE
LIABILITY : 0.00
RRMRES :

Wuﬁ' ﬂﬁ/z

teess = [PA

hbfw- PW‘M’( pf«:ﬂbg.
HPm s

PLS WOTE ¢ This estimate is hased om visual inspectidn of the
affected vehicle. Should we require further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repaizs, ve
ghzll inform you accordingly.

arfirmmation
on 3 Without Prejudica” basis

s} ts alowed
w5 | st De regurvayed gnd
wizet to final approval from Insurance Company

| Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:

'1 Date:




WIRTHACE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LOROWG B, TOA PATCE

STHGAPORE 318255
FIRALLZED ¢ ADCTDENTBODY REPAIRS
WORRSHOP ¢ TO PAYOH

CONTACT WO 1 64730333
REFERENCE + INS/IC/CAL /0857 /2018
DATE 1 20-JUL-2018

AIC ASTA PACTFIC DEURAMCE PTE LTD
76 SHENTON WAY

107-16 AIG BULLDING

$(079120) "

TEL : 91007211

FAR ¢

OWHER’S RAME @ SNG MENG LIANG
ADDRESS ¢ 35 JALAN MANTS

S{329270)
TELEFBHE B0 : 93280038

TiFE OF CLAIM : OOMFREHENSIVE CLAIM

POLICY WO ¢ 1B000TIITS

VEHICLE MO ¢ SRAQIIEC

HOOEL CODE 1 SI5ERIC

MODEL [TEAR : FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
INGDE WO 1 FR2OTDAT262

CHASSIS WO 1 JFISJSRCSJGLLI0N2Y
MILEAGE t 15T R

ATE TN ¢ 20/07/2018

LIABILITY 1 0.00

EICESS CLAISE 500,00 <

ISTIMATE BY @ FUAN WEI LOONGx:
ACCIDENT DATE  : 14/07/2018

Print Date + O1J0B/2018
Print Time + 15:03:05



MDTORTMAGE. ENTERFRISES PTE. LTD.
|9 LORCMG 8, TOA PATOH
SINGAPORE 319255

LABGUR (HARGES POR. ACCIDENT VEMICLE RECH NO SEA912BC

ESTDMATED SURVEYOR'S
5/H0 JOB OODE  WATURE OF JOB CHARGES  RECCHMENDATION

e e R S A mEE m—— S S SEmEassEsE SESSsSssEmme=-ss

| CORECOVERY TO GRODUCT BODYWORE REPATR (OWH DAMAGE RECOVERY)
AGATIST SLAB0SER - AIG

2 Zifool  OOMDUCT OO CLATH ATG LOCATTON:GEYLANG LORONG 1
DATE: 14/07/2018 TIHE: 1855MRS

372j002  REPATR/REFLACE REAR BIMPIR AND PAMEL 50,00 250,00
4770003  RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND PANEL 60000 20000,
S 22/004 O SUPPLY & INSTALL REVERSE SEXSOR-2 EYES 300,00 00

622005  SUNDRIES 0.0 20.00/

TOTAL LABOUR. CEARCES 1750.00 &70.00



MOTORIMAGE EWTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LOROWG 8, TOA PATOH
SINGAPCRE 319255

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEEICLE REGN MO SBA91Z6C

§/M0 PARTS DESCRIPTION

PARTS MIMBER

DAMACED PARTS & PRICES

HETT LIST  S/WRTT

S/LIST REMARKS

maE Ahee eSS RS SR A eSS FESE e SRR mEmsSSSRss SRsemeges SSESaSsE 2=

L SFIRT COFL R
2 BUMPER FACE REAR PORESTER IL
3 BEAM OOMPL R EU
& CARGO STEP PANEL 58 (SUPP)
SUB TOTAL
LESS DISOOUNT ( S/LIST-30 ¥)
GRARD TOTAL

OVERALL TOTAL

524015601097

5TT045GD12

STTLISGOZ19P

ET7108G100

LEGEND: REMARRS( OF ) = APTROVED, REMARES( X ) = NOT APPROVED

.00 0.00 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

700,00

w800 X
50.00 & /
2%8.00 X

460,00 'EE/

1000.00
300.00

700,00



MOTORTMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LID.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PATOR
STHGAPORE 319255

SUMMARY OF (VERALL CEARCES FOR VERICLE REGN NO SBA9128C

PEee—————— T T E P ELLLELLL Lo b bl

METT ITRM 0.00
LESS 20 % 0.00
HETT AMDUNT 0.00
LI8T ITRM 0.00
LESS 50 % 0.00
LIST AMDUNT 0.00
SPECIAL NETT AMDUNT 0,00
§/LIST ITRM 1000.00
LESS 30 X =300.00
§/LIST AMDUHT 700,00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES £70.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 700,00
T0TAL CHARGES 1170.00
1ESS EXCESS 500,00,/
TOTAL E70.00
AD 7% GST 46,90

GRAMD TOTAL 716,50



